

RE: Consultation Draft 3 (June 19-17) Proposal for General Reg -OFHPA.docx

From: Michael Boll <michael.boll@ieso.ca>
To: "Rehob, James (ENERGY)" <james.rehob@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>, "Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)" <daniel.cayley@ontario.ca>, "O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY)" <eamon.o'riordan@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>, "Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)" <jackson.huang@ontario.ca>, Peter Hamilton <phamilton@stikeman.com>, "Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com)" <gzacher@stikeman.com>, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>, Anthony Martinello <anthony.martinello@ieso.ca>, Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 11:41:51 -0400
Attachments: SETOR1-#6740017-v4-Draft_regulations.docx (118.03 kB); WSComparison__6740017_1-_6740017_4.pdf (617.4 kB)

Hi James,

Please see attached clean and blackline versions of the general regulation with the IESO's comments and edits. We have incorporated the language I sent to you earlier today regarding sections 23 and 24 of the Fair Hydro Act.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 20, 2017 10:13 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Peter Hamilton; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft 3 (June 19-17) Proposal for General Reg -OFHPA.docx

Michael, that's wonderful, thanks so much for sending this along and for your ongoing work to get us comments on the draft proposal.

Much appreciated.

Best,
James

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Peter Hamilton; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft 3 (June 19-17) Proposal for General Reg -OFHPA.docx

Hi James,

Attached is a rider for the IESO's proposed language regarding sections 23 and 24 of the Fair Hydro Act. We will also be sending comments and edits to the draft General Regulation a little later this morning.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]
Sent: June 19, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: Consultation Draft 3 (June 19-17) Proposal for General Reg -OFHPA.docx

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

June 19, 2017

Hi, Michael. Please find attached an updated draft proposal for the OFHPA General Regulation. As noted, your tracked-changed language placed directly into the draft would be most useful at this stage. Any brief responses you may have to the OLC comments would be welcome.

With apologies, our deadline is first thing tomorrow morning (Tuesday, June 20th, 2017).

- This timing should hopefully allow us to provide all involved parties with a further updated draft as early as we can on Wednesday. Note: that we'll need to have comments for that draft in a very short time-period (either end-of-day Wednesday or Thursday first thing) in order to finalize the proposal.

We are very appreciative of all of your work and co-operation on this project.

Best regards,

James

James P. H. Rehob
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named

recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.